

carmine@fchardwood.com

From: Alexandria Damianidis <Alexandria@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: June 8, 2023 1:17 PM
To: carmine@fchardwood.com
Cc: Gisella Fiore; Anthony Riccardi
Subject: 57W - no extra hardwood left in basement

Hey Carm,

We had the PDI for lot 57W on Tuesday. There was no pieces of hardwood planks left in the basement.

Homeowner is requesting this.

Can you please drop it off next time your up in Innisfil?

Please confirm with me once done. Thanks

Thanks,



Alexandria Damianidis
Service Coordinator

Alexandria@zancorhomes.com
P: 905.738.7010 F: 905.738.5948
221 North Rivermede Road- Concord, ON L4K 3N7

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message.

Drop wood at door
take picture

leave 1 box beach house at
Front door